Fort Allen Co%%;g ction Company, Inc,
PO 3ox 3008 Oramehurg, Pa. |

(T4 RS0 Farx (74) RELA16)
June §, 2001

Rebecca Elstner

Elstner Construction Co., Inc.
714} Franklin Road

Cranberry Township, PA 16066

Re:  Highland Reservoir No. | - Membrane Filtration Plant
Contract $8001-03 General Construction
Plaster Subcontract

Dear Ms. Elstner,

I'wish 1o take this opportunity to convey my gratitude for the job your firm performed a1
the Membrane Filtration Plant project. You completed your work in a professional
manner with regands to the workmanship and the quality of the work, your sttention to
detail was outstanding and even though the project by its very nature produced
obstructions on your path to completion, your firm finished its work ahead of s¢hedule.
We hope this project was as successful for you as you tried to make it for us.
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